Fwd: Confirming Times for Burke Soccer Invite

Jill Adler <Jill.Adler@ops.org>
Mon 3/29/2021 2:12 PM

To: Roni Huerta <Veronica.Huerta@ops.org>; Justin Potts <Justin.Potts@ops.org>; Angeline Rodenbarger
<Angeline.Rodenbarger@ops.org>; Michael Peterson <Michael.Peterson@ops.org>

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Leah Woodard <Leah.Woodard@ops.org>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:10:27 PM

To: Dermody, Jim <JDermody@lewiscentral.org>; Bethany Kowal <kowalb@mercyhigh.org>; Jill Adler
<Jill.Adler@ops.org>

Cc: Kristopher Kahlandt <Kristopher.Kahlandt@ops.org>; Brian Anderson <Brian.Anderson@ops.org>
Subject: Confirming Times for Burke Soccer Invite

Tuesday, April 13, 2021

Home Team Visiting Team
Game 1 4:00pm Omaha South Vs Omaha Mercy
Game 2 6:00pm Omaha Burke Vs Lewis Central

Thursday, April 15, 2021

Home Team Visiting Team

Game 1 .
. 4:00pm Loser of Game 1 above Vs Loser of Game 2 above
Consolation
\(/?Jve_ame 2 6:00pm Winner of Game 1 above Vs Winner of Game 2 above
inners

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Leah K Woodard

Secretary to AD, Burke HS
Phone: 531-299-3929

Fax: 531-299-2619

Email: Leah. Woodard@ops.org
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